Hi Graham,

Yes we are a Studland business who’s staff rely on commuting each day. It would significantly affect
their daily commuting costs, and even though we pay our staff well, we feel this is a huge sum for the
average household and we fear that we will lose staff and the ability to recruit based on this added
cost.

Thank you
Tara
THE PIG | Tara Crabb
- ‘5/ General Manager
. \ THE PIG-on the beach
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From: Budd, Graham <graham.budd@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 02 November 2020 14:09

To: Tara Crabb <Tara.Crabb@thepighotel.com>

Cc: Tudor, Sarah <sarah.tudor@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: DP1/G1250/20/9

Tara

The inspector would find it helpful to know the nature of your objections or representations in
advance if possible.

Kind regards

Graham Budd
Transport and Environment Team
07710 969708

From: Tara Crabb <Tara.Crabb@thepighotel.com>
Sent: 05 October 2020 14:51

To: ETC <ETC@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: DP1/G1250/20/9

To Whom it may concern,

I would like to join the inquiry as an objector reference DP1/G1250/20/9, with the option of asking
questions.

Thank you
Tara
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Tara Crabb
General Manager

THE PIG-on the beach
Manor Road, Studland, Dorset, BH19 3AU

Tel: 01929 450288
thepighotel.com

Proud supporters of
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